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LATE SCOPING CONSULTATION RESPONSES

Consultation bodies have 28 days to respond with any comments, stating
either the information that they consider should be included in the ES or
that they do not have any comments.

Any responses received after the deadline are not considered within the
scoping opinion but are forwarded to the applicant for consideration in
accordance with the policy set out in Advice Note 7: Environmental Impact
Assessment, Screening and Scoping.

The following EIA scoping consultation responses were received after the
consultation deadline specified under legislation and therefore did not
form part of the Secretary of State's scoping opinion.



From: Jiggins Craig [mailto:Craig.Jiggins@caa.co.uk]

Sent: 08 May 2017 09:35

To: Environmental Services

Subject: TR010023 - PROPOSED LAKE LOTHING THIRD CROSSING - EIA SCOPING AND
NOTIFICATION

Importance: High

Dear Alison

I apologise for the delayed response to your notification of planning application at Lake
Lothing.

Processing of this application has been delayed to a change of staffing duties and this has
now been passed to me to assess, and whilst we are past your consultation response deadline,
I would recommend the following organisations are advised of this planning application:

e Due to the unique nature of operations in respect of altitudes and potentially unusual
landing sites, it would be sensible for you to establish the related viewpoints of local
emergency services Air Support Units through the National Police Air Service
(NPAS) organisation via email npas.obstructions@npas.pnn.police.uk;

e The proposal should be brought to the attention of the Safeguarding Department
within the MOD's Defence Infrastructure Organisation, email: DIO-safequarding-
statutory@maod.uk, to ensure that military aircraft safety is taken into consideration;

e Due to the unique nature of operations in respect of altitudes and potentially unusual
landing sites, it would be sensible for you to establish the related viewpoints of local
emergency services Air Support Units through the East Anglian Air Ambulance -
https://www.eaaa.org.uk/contact/

Regards

Craig Jiggins
CAA-Airspace Regulation
020-7453 6559
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